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Youve in Good Company
June 3, 2007 File C03/07-13

Ms Sheila Birrell, Clerk
Town of Markham

101 Town Centre Blvd.,
Markham ON L3R 9W3

Dear Ms Birrell:
Re: Item 2 - Part-B FS07-020 — Notice of Motion — GTA Pooling

Please be advised that this matter was considered by Council at its meeting held on May
22, 2007. In this regard, Council adopted the following resolutions:

THAT the Town of Aurora send a resolution to the Region of York, strongly
objecting to their method of handling the roll back of the GTA pooling money
and suggest that the funds be returned to the local municipalities in the form
of a grant, if they choose not to return it to the local taxpayers; and

THAT the resolution be circulated to the municipalities within York Region for
consideration and endorsement.

The above is for your information and any attention deemed necessary.

Yours,truly,

B. Pankza
Director of Corporate Services/ Town Clerk

BP/ce
CC - Region of York Municipalities
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